

Sara Staples

Designer



306.491.1447



saralstaples@hotmail.com



<http://saralstaples.wixsite.com/home>

PROFILE

I'm a 23 year old Interior Design Graduate. I live in Martensville, grew up here and attended post secondary in Kelowna. I have 3+ years of customer service experience, along with 1+ year of sales and real world design experience. I'm artistic everyday, and dream to share my creativity. I love to be hands on with my projects, sculptures, woodworking, large art etc.

EDUCATION

Graduated with an **Advanced Diploma in Interior Design and Technology** from the Centre for Arts and Technology in Kelowna- 2020

High school honour role graduate from Martensville High School

EXPERIENCE

- Floform Countertops- Design consultant/Sales- May 2023- Present
Saskatchewan Rep of countertops for The Home Depot, supervised the showroom and helped customers with their kitchen design. Quoted, invoiced, and transferred orders.
- Dufresne Furniture and Appliances- Sales professional- November 2022- May 2023
Provided product knowledge and features to help inform guests, enter sales orders, took payments, manage open orders and delivery timelines.
- Timberstone Distribution- Showroom designer/Salesperson- September 2021- May 2022
Advised customers on designs, calculated material quantity, 3D rendered home exteriors, website design and updating, wrote quotes and sales orders, tracked product arrival, and inventory.
- AODBT Saskatoon- Practicum- January 2021
Assisted in choosing materials, 3D modeling, sample boards, and technical drawing packages/specs.
- Boston Pizza- Line Cook- Feb 2018 – Aug 2018
- Volleyball Referee- City of Martensville- May 2016 – August 2018
- SaskTel Center- Cashier- March 2017 – Jan 2018

TECHNICAL KNOWLEDGE

- AutoCAD
- Sketchup
- Enscape
- Sketchup
- Microsoft Word
- Microsoft PowerPoint
- Photoshop
- InDesign

SKILLS

- Communication
- Multitasker
- Responsible
- Detail Oriented
- Interpersonal
- Visual Presentations

INTERESTS

- Design
- Refurnishing
- Drawing
- Painting
- Outdoor Adventure
- Volleyball & other sports

REFERENCES ON SECOND PAGE

Sara Staples

Designer



306.491.1447



saralstaples@hotmail.com



<http://saralstaples.wixsite.com/home>

PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS

IDIBC Student Membership 2018-2020

REFERENCES

Dustin Cameron- General Manager at Timberstone Distribution

306.653.2990

dustin@tsdstone.ca

Kendra Harley- Regional Manager at Dufresne Furniture

kharley@dufresne.ca

Jerrilyn Carlson- Pediatric Nurse

306.321.4204

jerr13@hotmail.com